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A57 Link Roads Development Consent Order (the "Order")  
Cadent Gas Limited  
Withdrawal of Objection  

We are writing on behalf of our client, Cadent Gas Limited (“Cadent”). Cadent is an interested party in 
the examination of the Order.  

The Promoter and Cadent have agreed the protective provisions for Cadent’s benefit in the form 
enclosed.  

On the basis that these protective provisions are included on the face of the Order in the form attached 
(save for any grammatical, formatting or cross-referencing changes which may be required), Cadent 
hereby withdraws its objection to the Order. 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP 
 
 
Enc. Protective Provisions 




















